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enm 1100001027300

From: Cynthia Arnao [cynthiaa@supremeconsultants.com)

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: RE: Revision- Document Number P10000103736 - Multicultural Alliance Health Care

Solutions Inc.- Florida Profit Organization

Good Afternoon,

On behalf of Multicultural Alliance Health Care Solutions Inc. (Document Number P10000103736)
we would like to add the correct Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN) 273401361, Sorry
for the inconvenience.

Thank you,

Cynthia Atnao, MA

Director of Operations and Development
Supreme Consultants, LLC

71 Union Avenue, Suite 207

Ruthetford, NJ 07070

Email: cynthiaaf@supremeconsultants.com
Phone: 201-372-92600 ext. 29

The information in this communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the personal and confidential
use of the recipient(s) to which it is addressed. Since it may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material,
it is not a public document but’a Privileged or Confidential communication, which is subject to Federal and/or State
privacy regulations. Similarly, any Information in this e-mail identifying a client of Supreme Consultants is equally
protected. If you are not the intended recipient or the authorized agent of the intended recipient, do not review,
transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, disseminate or use the information contained within this communication, or allow
it to be read, copied or utilized in any manner, by any other person(s). Shoutd this communication be received in error
you must notify the sender immediately either by response email or by phone {at 201-372-9600) and permanently
delete the original e-mail, attachments(s), and any copies.
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